E Outlook

Fw: Your ADT Security Proposal

From Eva Rowles <e.rowles@mvcsdboard.org>
Date Wed 5/14/2025 5:05 PM
To Ryan McEachen <r.mceachen@morongovalleyfire.org>

Get Outlook for Android

From: ADT Security Services <adt@t.adt.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 4:05:57 PM
To: Eva Rowles <e.rowles@mvcsdboard.org>
Subject: Your ADT Security Proposal

What you love is one of a kind. Your protection should be too. undefined

Dear Buddy Stogner,

Thank you for choosing ADT. Below is our proposal based on your business
security needs as we discussed. Your new system will help you protect the
business you have worked so hard to build and will allow you to add even more
features in the future! | look forward to setting up your installation. If you have
any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Sincerely,
Michael Moreno


https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
https://click.e.adt.com/?qs=9429d515d224ee3c41f9146a9c572530b4dca6dfffcbffe4c0695744b9bbc972e7c73620cc480547f601965318bbdddbba07136c3f8f090cad53e6c86d38c7c5
https://click.e.adt.com/?qs=78189d57368974d8d7eec2176b53b461de4a4d6f974946b4364565acc3848a9de1908c6bd7501806b5705fef8269f9891bd1b80a33f6531601eef0d2a1edaf39
https://click.e.adt.com/?qs=78189d57368974d8d7eec2176b53b461de4a4d6f974946b4364565acc3848a9de1908c6bd7501806b5705fef8269f9891bd1b80a33f6531601eef0d2a1edaf39

6-month money-back guarantee

Your satisfaction is our #1 priority. Get all installation and monitoring
fees refunded if ADT can't resolve your system or service concerns.*

*Certain restrictions may apply. See terms and conditions here.

Proposal
Buddy Stogner ID: 121787072
49911 Park Ave Expires: 6/13/2025

Morongo Valley, CA 92256

Your Security Specialist
Michael Moreno

t: undefined
e: morenomichael@adt.com

Area Manager
Tristan Williams

t: +1 9513901900
e: tristanwilliams@adt.com

Your Customized ADT Smart and Secure Plan
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Command Security Solution

HERE'S YOUR SYSTEM

1 [HVP 8101 BUSI] - Complete: Command
7in Touchscreen

1 [MDC845] - Mini Dome Pro HD Camera
(1080p)

1 [BUNDLE] - RF: 2 White Contacts, 1
Motion

2  [SIXCTA] - Door/Window Contact, 2-
way Encrypted Wireless, White

1 [SIXPIRA] - Motion Detector, 2-way
Encrypted Wireless

1 [AIOGENPAN] - Command 7in
Touchscreen

1 [CELLGUARD] - LTE Plug-in Radio
Module, AT&T or Verizon Carrier version

System Plan Subtotal

ACTIVATION + PERMIT FEES

1 [APERMIT] - Municipal Police/Alarm Use
Permit - Customer Responsibility

Activation + Permit Fees Subtotal

REAL PROTECTION SERVICES

1 [HVP 8101 BUSI] - Complete: Command
7in Touchscreen [SMB Control Complete]

Real Protection Services Subtotal

ADDITIONAL SAVINGS & DISCOUNTS

1 Referral Program: $549 off Interactive or
Complete & 10% off adds

Install

$749.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$749.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

($549.00)

Monthly

$59.99

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$59.99

$59.99

($0.00)



Subtotal after savings & discounts $200.00 $59.99

Video Surveillance Solution Install Monthly
HERE'S YOUR SYSTEM
1 [ADC-CSVR2108P-1X3TB] - 8 Channel $799.00 $25.00

Alarm.com Pro Series CSVR with 8 Built-In
PoE Ports (3TB HDD)

1 [ADC-CSVR2108P-1X3TB] - 8 Channel $0.00 $0.00
Alarm.com Pro Series CSVR with 8 Built-In
PoE Ports (3TB HDD)

System Plan Subtotal $799.00 $0.00

REAL PROTECTION SERVICES
1 [VideoService] - Video Services $0.00 $10.00

1 [ADC-CSVR2108P-1X3TB] - 8 Channel $0.00 $25.00
Alarm.com Pro Series CSVR with 8 Built-In
PoE Ports (3TB HDD)

Real Protection Services Subtotal $0.00 $35.00

ADDITIONAL SAVINGS & DISCOUNTS

1 2 System Special: 25% off Alarm.com ($199.75) ($3.50)
CSVR system & 10% off monthly
monitoring

Subtotal after savings & discounts $599.25 $31.50

Total



Estimated Taxes $61.94 $4.81

Total after savings & discounts $861.19 $96.30

Payment options

Pay all at once

s861.19

1 payment

*With 36 month monitoring contract. Early termination fees apply. For terms and pricing, click here.

Monthly Monitoring Fee

$96.3 Imo*

Let's get your installation scheduled!
Call or email Michael Moreno.

undefined morenomichael@adt.com
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*Financing available for equipment and installation costs only. Financing available for well- qualified borrowers at 0% Annual
Percentage Rate for a minimum of $ up to a max limit of $ for each approved application. First payment due upon equipment
installation and subsequent payments in equal monthly installments for the term selected. 12, 24, 36, & 60- month terms
available. Full remaining balance for equipment and installation due immediately upon termination of the related ADT services
for ADT-provided financing. Third party financing options available for well-qualified borrowers. Not available in Puerto Rico.

To ensure you receive future ADT communications, please add adt@t.adt.com to your address book.

©2025 ADT LLC. All rights reserved. ADT, the ADT logo, (800) ADT-ASAP and the product/service names listed in this
document are marks and/or registered marks. Unauthorized use is strictly prohibited. Third-party marks are the property of
their respective owners. License information available at www.ADT.com/legal or by calling (800) ADT-ASAP. CA ACO7155,
974443, PPO120288, 11157-99; 1000046587,1000027300 MA 7242C; NC Licensed by the Alarm
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Systems Licensing Board of the State of North Carolina; 2736-CSA, 2381-CSA; NY 12000305615,
12000261120; PA 090797; MS 15019511.

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. If you have any questions, please contact IT.



